

# Hi, I'm Cheryl Vittori.




## Professional Summary

Highly experienced and well-trained nursing professional with sound clinical knowledge and judgment honed over 39 year career. Offering the knowledge and abilities necessary to deliver exceptional care to every patient.


Dependable, equipped for fast-paced work and changing daily needs. Serves customers effectively with attention to detail and hardworking approach. Seeks out opportunities to go beyond basics, improve processes, and increase customer satisfaction. Acknowledged as a patient advocate.

Organized strengths in handling work independently and solving routine problems without oversight.

## Contact

 2246190952

 cheryl.vittori@yahoo.com

 8600 N FM 620, Austin, TX  
78726

## Experience

- STAFF REGISTERED NURSE** *Mar 2013 - Sep 2021*  
*North Austin Surgery Center, Austin, Tx*  
Circulator for all services in the Operating Room
- STAFF REGISTERED NURSE** *Sep 2009 - Aug 2012*  
*Seasons Hospice & Palliative Care, Des Plaines, Il*  
Provided supportive care to patients and families at end of life
- STAFF REGISTERED NURSE** *Nov 2008 - Aug 2009*  
*Northshore Evanston Hospital, Evanston, Il*  
Circulator for all Services in the Operating Room
- STAFF REGISTERED NURSE** *May 2004 - Sep 2008*  
*Little Company of Mary, Evergreen Park, Il*  
Circulator for all Services in the Operating Room
- STAFF REGISTERED NURSE** *Mar 2000 - Apr 2004*  
*St. Thomas Hospice, Hinsdale, Il*  
Provided supportive care for patients and families at end of life

## Skills

- Patient education
- Direct patient care
- Manage cases
- Administer medication
- Wound care
- Verbal communication
- Task prioritization
- Creative thinking
- Coordination

## Education

- ASSOCIATE OF SCIENCE - NURSING**  
*Jun 1982*  
St. Mary of Nazareth School of Nursing, Chicago, Il
  - Minor in Nursing